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Re: August 27, 2007 letter from Sprint Nextel to Rick Moses 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in connection with the above-referenced matter please find the 
following: 

1. Confidential Attachment A: a sealed envelope marked “CONFIDENTIAL” 
containing a confidential letter from Sprint Nextel to Rick Moses. 

2. Attachment B: Public information regarding Confidential Attachment A. 
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RE: August 27, 2007 letter from Sprint Nextel to Rick Moses 

Attachment B hereto 

Confidential Attachment A consists of a 2 page confidential letter dated August 27, 2007 
from Sprint Nextel to Rick Moses provided by Sprint Nextel, the redacted contents of 
which Sprint Nextel claims are confidential pursuant to $364.183( l), Florida Statutes. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

DATE: August 28,2007 

TO: Marsha Rule 

FROM: Marguerite Lockard, Office of Commission Clerk 

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing RE: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number 

Undocketed or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning Letter from Sprint Nextel to 

CMP/Moses, and filed on behalf of Sprint Nextel. The document will be maintained in locked 

storage. 

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard, 

Deputy Clerk, at (850) 41 3-6770. 
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